

Blake Harris
Blake Harris Law
201 S. Biscayne Blvd., 28th Floor, Miami, FL 33131
(786) 559-1209 | blake@blakeharrislaw.com

August 15, 2026

State Bar of Nevada
Office of Bar Counsel
600 E. Charleston Blvd.
Las Vegas, NV 89104

Re: Complaint against Steven J. Oshins, Nevada Bar No. 5732, submitted via the State Bar's online complaint form on August 13, 2026 (receipt received the same day from noreply@nvbar.org)

Dear Office of Bar Counsel:

Enclosed is an amended complaint in the above matter. It supersedes the complaint I submitted on August 13, 2026 and narrows its scope. Aside from the withdrawals identified below and the updated response to the prior-contact question, its content is unchanged from the original submission.

First, I withdraw the subject of comparative advertising claims on Mr. Oshins's firm website. This removes the sentence in the opening paragraph introducing that subject, the paragraph beginning "Advertising claims sourced to anonymous chatbot outputs," the clause of the paragraph beginning "To be clear about what I am not alleging" that refers to the substantiation of comparative advertising claims, related phrases in the paragraph beginning "Why this matters," and Exhibits 10, 11, and 12.

Second, I withdraw the paragraph titled "Mr. Oshins's characterization of my notice," which responded to his descriptions of my notices as threats, and the corresponding phrase within the paragraph describing his August 11, 2026 update.

So that there is no misunderstanding about the reason: I stand by the accuracy of every factual statement in the withdrawn portions. I am withdrawing them because I do not ask the Office of Bar Counsel to expend its resources on those subjects. The conduct I ask the Bar to focus on is the misrepresentation of case law: descriptions of court decisions that are inaccurate on the face of the decisions themselves, published to the legal profession and the general public, acknowledged in Mr. Oshins's own written statements, continued after private notice in November 2025 and public notice in 2026, and continuing through the three third-party articles to which he directs the public.

All exhibits previously uploaded with the August 13 submission continue to support the amended complaint, with the exception of Exhibits 10, 11, and 12, which are withdrawn. The exhibit numbering in the amended complaint is unchanged so that it matches the files already in your possession.

I understand that the Office of Bar Counsel retains discretion over the scope of any review it conducts; this letter states the scope of what I am asking it to investigate. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Blake Harris

Florida Bar No. 86486 | Colorado Bar No. 45942